

DC Admin

From:
Sent: 12 January 2025 13:09
To: DC Admin
Cc:
Subject: Royd edge dyeworks, Meltham

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon

I have just seen the application details on a lamp post on the road to where this development is currently underway.

I do not understand what the application is regarding. Is it for a change of dwellings, ie, town houses to detached or does this involve the public footpath MEL/65/10?

I hope this is not so. This footpath has been in use and used widely by locals and visitors for many many years.

Part of the dam and woodland has already been taken affecting the birds and wildlife in that area.

What does this " affect a public footpath" mean??

If the plan is to close this footpath , I totally object to this and challenge this application.

Please advise.

Regards,